CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN., USA

WWW. manilowoc. org

February 7, 2020

TO: Mayor and Common Council

FROM: Board of Public Works

SUBJECT: Quotes for Sewer Jetter with Front Mount Hose Reel with rear dump valve for sewer
flushing for Dept. of Public Infrastructure
QE-20-5

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the February 5, 2020 Board of Public Works meeting, the Board met to receive quotes for
Sewer Jetter with Front Mount Hose Reel with rear dump valve for sewer flushing for Dept. of Public
Infrastructure, QE-20-5. City Clerk reported having received three (3) quotes. Same were opened and

accepted in the City Clerk’s office, and are as follows:

Bidder Base Quote

Enviro Tech $246,800.00 each
Jet Vac $244,171.00 each
MacQueen $248,556.00 each

“Moved by Alderperson Lee Kummer, seconded by City Attorney Kathleen McDaniel, and
unanimously carried to refer the quotes to the Director of Public Infrastructure for tabulation and

recommendation. Ayes, 7. Nays, none.”

Very Truly Yours,

Sk R Ypupre—

DEBORAH NEUSER
Secretary Board of Public Works

Deborah Neuser, CMC, City Clerk
CITY HALL - 900 Quay Street - Manitowoc, WI 54220-4543
Phone (920) 686-6950 - Fax (920) 686-6959 - dneuser@manitowoc.org



City of Manitowoc — Board of Public Works

Tabulation of Bids Received for: SEWER JETTER

Date: FEBRUARY 5, 2020 Contract #: QE-20-5
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